
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

December 4, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 
 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 
by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 
requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 
Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 
asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 
remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting November 20, 2012 
 
2.   Fire Department Report for the month of October, 2012 
 
3.   Bills and Payroll for the last half of November, 2012 
 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 
Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 
on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 
may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 
meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 
minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 
stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1.  Motion  - Adopt Resolution 2012-2874:  Authorizing the approval of bids and the 

execution of a service agreement for the Electrical Aggregation Program for the 
City of Mattoon, Illinois.  (Ervin) 

 
2.  Motion  - Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1380: Approving the expenditure of 

$38,563.71 for the City’s portion of the Peterson Park playground equipment 
supplied by the Kiwanis Club. (Rankin) 



                     

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purchase or 
lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)). 
 
Reconvene  
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – November 20, 2012  
 A Public Meeting was held at the City Hall Council Chamber on November 20, 2012 at 
6:00 p.m. regarding the Plan of Operations and Goverance of municipal electrical aggregation 
program. 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on November 20, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: Interim City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber (6:31 p.m.), Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk 
Susan O’Brien.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
          Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting November 6, 2012; and bills and payroll for the first 
half of November, 2012. 
 
  Bills and Payroll for the first     
  half of November, 2012    
        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      279,144.95  

Bills         $        54,063.22  
     Total    $      333,208.17  

  Hotel Tax Administration     
Payroll         $         2,220.91  

Bills         $         5,100.46  
     Total    $         7,321.37  
        
  Festival Management     

Bills         $            177.70  
     Total   $            177.70  
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    

Bills         $         2,446.20  
     Total   $         2,446.20  
        
  Midtown TIF Fund     



                     

Bills         $         6,191.20  
     Total    $         6,191.20  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills        $      426,665.43  
     Total    $      426,665.43  
  Broadway East Bus Dist     

Bills         $      231,556.25  
     Total    $      231,556.25  
  Water Fund      
Payroll         $        34,163.35  

Bills         $      609,992.74  
     Total    $      644,156.09  

  Sewer Fund      
Payroll         $        34,796.12  

Bills         $        26,254.09  
     Total    $        61,050.21  
  Heath Insurance Fund     

Bills         $      114,128.81  
     Total    $      114,128.81  
  Motor Fuel Tax         

Bills         $        26,360.98  
     Total   $        26,360.98  
        

 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion, but there was no further discussion.  
 
            Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
  
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments or questions with no comments from 
the floor. 
 

Discussion Item: Granting authority to enter into a contract for electricity purchase. 
 
 Director Barber opened discussion on contracting for electric supply, preferences of 
Council, sample pricing table, green energy, and civic contribution fee.  Council discussed the 
recommendations, bid date, green energy preference, and effects on neighboring communities.  
Mayor Gover called for further questions with no additional inquiries from the public or Council. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Resolution 
No. 2012-2870, authorizing a $10,000 maximum agreement with the Coles County Regional 
Planning & Development Commission for Technical Assistance for Services to be rendered from 
December 1, 2012 to November 30, 2013 on a time and expense basis and authorizing the Mayor 
to sign all documents.   
_____________________________________________________________________________ 



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
 RESOLUTION NO.  2012-2870 

 
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES WITH THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has selected the Coles County Regional Planning and 

Development Commission to provide certain Technical Assistance Services to the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement a copy of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference and entitled "Technical Assistance 
Agreement” Between the City of Mattoon, Illinois and the Coles County Regional Planning and 
Development Commission," and finds said contract agreement to be acceptable, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois, that the City enter into and execute said Contract Agreement with the Coles 
County Regional Planning and Development Commission.  The Mayor is authorized to execute 
said Agreement. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Becker, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 20th 
day of November, 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of November, 2012. 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover  
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 20, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Mayor Gover acknowledged Executive 
Director Kelly Lockhart’s presence.  Director Lockhart noted past expenses not reaching the 
maximum. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Resolution No. 



                     

2012-2871, authorizing an agreement with the Coles County Regional Planning & Development 
Commission with an estimated amount of $2,500 for                      administration of the Mattoon 
Revolving Loan Fund for services to be rendered from December 1, 2012 to November 30, 2013 
on a time and expense basis and authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents.  
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2871 
 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 
FOR REVOLVING LOAN FUND ADMINISTRATION & COORDINATION SERVICES 

WITH THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon operates a State of Illinois capitalized Revolving Loan Fund, 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission has been 
deemed by the City Council as qualified to administer said Revolving Loan Fund, said 
Commission furnishing a proposed contract agreement for Revolving Loan Fund administration 
services to the City, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement, entitled 
"Contract Agreement for Administration and Coordination Services for State Capitalized 
Revolving Loan Fund," and finds the agreement to be acceptable. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois that the City enter into and execute this Contract Agreement 
for Administrative Services with the Coles County Regional Planning and Development 
Commission.  The Mayor is authorized to execute said AGREEMENT. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Rankin adopted this  20th 
day of November, 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of November, 2012. 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover  
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 



                     

Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 20, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Director Lockhart noted a slight increase 
due to State-required environmental reviews. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2012-1504, approving placement of the annual property and casualty insurance and workers 
compensation coverage for a term beginning December 1, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to 
sign all documents.   
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1504 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PLACEMENT OF THE CITY’S PROPERTY & 
CASUALTY, AND WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE 

 
WHEREAS, Arthur Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc., the City’s broker of record, 
solicited proposals from insurance companies that underwrite property, casualty and workers 
compensation insurance for municipal government exposures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the combination of proposals received from Argonaut Great Central Insurance 
Company for Property, Inland Marine, General Liability, Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, 
Excess Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, Public Officials Liability, Employment Practices 
Liability, with Federal Indemnity Insurance Company for  Commercial Crime and Fiduciary 
Liability, with American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida for Flood Insurance, National 
Union Fire Insurance Company for Volunteers AD&D, and with Illinois Public Risk Fund for 
Workers Compensation. These proposals have been determined to be the most cost effective and 
secure solutions for managing the City’s property & casualty and workers compensation 
exposures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposal contains a no deductible option. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor, City Clerk and Arthur Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc. are 
hereby authorized to take such administrative action necessary to bind the City of Mattoon’s 
coverages with Argonaut Great Central Insurance Company for Property, Inland Marine, General 
Liability, Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, Excess Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, 
Public Officials Liability, Employment Practices Liability, with Federal Indemnity Insurance 
Company for  Commercial Crime and Fiduciary Liability, with American Bankers Insurance 
Company of Florida for Flood Insurance, National Union Fire Insurance Company for 
Volunteers AD&D, and with Illinois Public Risk Fund for Workers Compensation for the policy 
year beginning December 1, 2012 and ending December 1, 2013 pursuant to the proposal which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  



                     

 
Section 2 This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by 
the City Council. 
  
Section 3 This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 20th day of 
November, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of November, 2012. 
             
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 20, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion from the Council 
or public. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2012-1505, authorizing a renewal contract with Coventry Health Care of Illinois, Inc. for the 
Administration of the self-insured health plan and Delta  
Dental for the Administration of the self-insured dental plan for employees and retirees of  the 
municipality; and authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1505 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH COVENTRY 
HEALTH CARE INSURANCE OF ILLINOIS INC. FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF 

THE SELF-FUNDED MEDICAL AND PHARMACY BENEFIT PLAN AND DELTA 
DENTAL OF ILLINOIS FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE SELF-FUNDED 

DENTAL BENEFIT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE 
MUNICIPALITY 



                     

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois employee and retiree group has demonstrated 
exceptional heath insurance experience, and 
 
WHEREAS, this group health insurance history has resulted in favorable renewal premium 
rates, and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Mattoon City Council to maintain and continue the 
relationship with the Coventry Health Care Insurance of Illinois, Inc. and Delta Dental plans 
currently offered through the First Mid Insurance Group to the employees and retirees of the City 
of Mattoon. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor is authorized to sign a renewal agreement with Coventry Health Care of 
Illinois, Inc. for the administration of the self-funded medical and pharmacy benefit plan and the 
Delta Dental plan for employees and retirees of the municipality, copies of which are attached 
and incorporated by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day of 
November, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of November, 2012. 
  
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 20, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion from the Council 
or public. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 



                     

Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Resolution No. 
2012-2872, adopting the “Plan of Operation and Governance” of the municipal electrical 
aggregation program for the City of Mattoon, Illinois.   
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2872 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE “PLAN OF OPERATION AND GOVERNANCE” 
FOR THE MUNICIPAL ELECTRICAL AGGREGATION PROGRAM FOR THE CITY 

OF MATTOON. 
 

WHEREAS, Illinois Statute 20 ILCS 3855 / 1-92 authorizes municipal entities to solicit bids, 
and enter into service agreements, for the supply of electricity for the residential and small 
commercial retail electric customers within their corporate boundaries, said work known as 
Electrical Aggregation; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Statute requires the corporate authorities of the municipality to adopt a Plan of 
Operation and Governance for their Electrical Aggregation Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Statute requires that the municipality conduct 2 public hearings on said Plan 
before adoption; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has developed a Plan of Operation and Governance in 
accordance with the State Statute; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Mattoon conducted public hearings in accordance with the State 
Statute on Thursday, November 15, 2012 and Tuesday, November 20, 2012. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, that the Plan of Operation and Governance for the City of Mattoon’s Electrical 
Aggregation Program, attached as Exhibit ‘A’, be adopted and approved. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 20th day 
of November, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
ABSTAIN (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of November, 2012. 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



                     

 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on  November 20, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion from the Council 
or public. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Resolution No. 
2012-2873, approving a water supply agreement between the City of Mattoon and Cooks Mills 
Water Association and authorizing the Mayor to execute the documents.   
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2873 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT WITH COOKS 
MILLS WATER ASSOCIATION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns a potable water treatment and distribution system; and 
 
WHEREAS, Cooks Mills Water Association wishes to connect to said system and purchase 
potable water from the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon and Cooks Mills Water Association have negotiated a Water 
Supply Agreement which addresses the costs of design, construction, and maintenance of said 
connection as well as the cost of the potable water being purchased; and 
 
WHEREAS, Cooks Mills Water Association has caused construction plans to be prepared at 
their own expense; and 
 
WHEREAS, Cooks Mills Water Association is preparing to begin construction of the potable 
water connection at their own expense. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, that the Water Supply Agreement with the Cooks Mills Water Association, 
attached as Exhibit ‘A’, be approved. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 20th day 
of November 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  



                     

   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
ABSTAIN (Names): None  
    
Approved this 20th day of November, 2012. 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover     
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 20, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Director Barber noted this was a new 
agreement and had solicited Cooks Mills Water Association as a customer and backup supply as 
needed. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt  Special Ordinance 
2012-1506, declaring the personal property owned by the municipality surplus and authorizing 
the sale or disposal of property by most advantageous  
means.   
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2012-1506 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The vehicles and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are no longer 
necessary or useful to, or for the best interest of the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  The Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief are 
hereby authorized to advertise their Department’s respective vehicles and equipment for sale by 
the most advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for their sale with any interested 



                     

without further formal consideration or approval by the City Council.  The City of Mattoon shall 
reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all offers for this property.  Upon no offer for any 
of the items listed on Exhibit A, the Public Works Superintendent and Police Chief are 
authorized to dispose of said vehicles and equipment by any means necessary. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 20th day of 
November, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of November, 2012.  

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 20, 2012.  

EXHIBIT A 
 
1.)  One (1) white 2008 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor VIN: 2FAFP71V98X142889, 
having approximate mileage of 89,757, in running condition: ref. 2L12 
 
2.) One (1) white 2008 Ford Crown Victoria Police Interceptor VIN: 2FAFP71V28X142877, 
having approximate mileage of 103,198, in running condition: ref 2L17 
 
3.) One (1) blue 1997 Ford F150 Truck VIN: 1FTDF1722VKC28218, having approximate 
mileage of 119,832, in running condition 
 
4.) One (1) white 1991 Chevrolet Astro Van VIN: 1GNDM19Z8MB165812, having approximate 
mileage of 118,082, in running condition 
 
5.) One (1) white 1998 Dodge 3500 1-Ton Pickup VIN: 3B6MC3656WM256134, having 
approximate mileage of 119,832, in running condition 
 
6.) Two (2) Built-in tool boxes for Sprinter Van  



                     

 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Mayor Gover read the proposed items. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin        
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1379, approving a $2,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Lake Land College Athletic Department for hosting the Women’s 
Basketball Laker Holiday Classic to be held December 29-31, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor 
to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion from the Council 
or public. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted six-month 
budget review, insurance meetings, Mid-town TIF walk, plan reviews, contractor’s meeting, and 
occupancy permit for Hickory Outfitters.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions.  
Commissioner Rankin inquired about McDonald’s traffic patterns.  Administrator Gill stated 
their plans did not include alleviation of traffic congestion.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions or comments with no further discussion from the Council or public. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – noted business as normal.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
discussion with no further discussion from the Council or public. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted attendance of insurance meetings, completion of reports, and 
business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion from 
the Council or public. 
 
 FINANCE  - noted current budget review, tax levy preparations, and brief memo of 
project.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no further discussion from the 
Council or public. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on the Depot parking lot, Broadway Avenue 
sidewalks, completion of South Side Drainage by Feutz, 17th Street work, patching work on 
sidewalks, Park repairs and Kiwanis Club playground purchase, and CSO satellite treatment 
facility progress.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Further discussion occurred on 
the sidewalk project and appreciation of Kiwanis Club playground purchase. 
 
 FIRE – noted work on budget, ambulance standby, school tours, fire extinguisher demos, 
inspections, and delivery of 181 food baskets from donations and union.  Mayor Gover opened 
the floor for discussion with no further discussion from the Council or public. 
 
 POLICE – noted random lockdown at schools with no drug hits.  M Gover opened the 



                     

floor for discussion with no further discussion from the Council or public. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin did not have further comments. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recess to closed session at 7:21 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purchase or lease of real property (5 
ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)). 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Council reconvened at 8:36 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 8:36 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                City Clerk  



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 

 



Alarm Date Between {10/01/2012} And 
{10/31/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
1111 Structure Fire 1 0.67% $11,000  90.16%
137 Camper or recreational vehicle (RV) fire 1 0.67% $1,200   9.83%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

5 3.33% $12,200 100.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
320 Emergency medical service, other 12 8.00% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury82 54.67% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 16 10.67% $0   0.00%

110 73.33% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

3 2.00% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
510 Person in distress, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
5532 Public Education Detail 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
5710 Rapid Intervention Team Mutual Aid 2 1.33% $0   0.00%

15 10.00% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
632 Prescribed fire 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
6520 Steam from broken radiator hose mistaken for smoke1 0.67 $0   0.00
11/26/2012 16:06 1Page



Alarm Date Between {10/01/2012} And 
{10/31/2012} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
5 3.33% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 1 0.67% $0   0.00%
7400 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Human error4 2.67% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.33% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.67% $0   0.00%

12 8.00% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 150 Total Est Loss: $12,200

11/26/2012 16:06 2Page



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
11-23-12 PAYROLL

11-3-12/11-16-12

G/L ACCOUNTACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$     
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,690.95$     
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 307.67$        
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,374.08$     

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7.47$            
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,393.29$     
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,449.68$   
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,832.94$     

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 3,063.32$     
110 5212-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,904.67$     

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,170.66$   
110 5213-113 OVERTIME 8,361.40$     
110 5213-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 56,382.89$   

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,065.61$     
110 5214-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,847.81$     

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,715.54$     
110 5227-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,865.74$     

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,963.44$   
110 5241-113 OVERTIME 8,648.37$     
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 11,907.30$   

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,589.44$     
PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,617.54$     

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 434.22$        
STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 15,804.49$   

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,187.50$     
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 904.31$        
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,065.51$     

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,886.97$     
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 974.47$        

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 28.55$          
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,572.55$     

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 173.87$        
110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 185.46$        

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,937.48$     
110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 183.74$        

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,813.30$     
110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 194.21$        

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 316,983.35$ 

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,629.82$     
122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 181.09$        

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,810.91$     

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,782.68$     
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 1,389.31$     
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,447.48$     



CITY OF MATTOON
11-23-12 PAYROLL

11-3-12/11-16-12

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,152.07$     
211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 10.00$          
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 418.09$        
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,656.38$     

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,841.89$     
211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 360.00$        
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 642.40$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,569.66$     
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 203.73$        

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 29,473.69$   

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,822.85$     
212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 80.00$          
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 716.39$        
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,807.82$     

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,369.31$   
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 704.83$        

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,841.93$     
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 360.00$        
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 642.46$        

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,569.66$     
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 203.73$        

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 36,118.98$   

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 384,386.93$ 



CITY OF MATTOON
11-23-12 PAYROLL

11-3-12/11-16-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES            HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 27 1,437.25 31,646.58$   

OVERTIME PAY 44 495.25 17,441.37$   

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 85 2,737.00 74,394.37$   

SALARY PAY 122 9,775.35 234,297.84$ 

VACATION PAY 7 264 6,341.31$     

VACATION PAY 20 253 6,235.45$     

PEHP 31 31 387.50$        

SICK PAY-AFSCME 10 99.5 2,469.21$     

SICK-FD UNION 6 119.25 2,679.89$     

CAPTAIN PAY 3 72 72.00$          

SICK-NON UNION 5 30 654.05$        

COMP EARNED 4 33 -$              

COMP PAID 4 24 550.86$        

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 230 6,262.24$     

SHIFT PAY 6 246 147.60$        

SHIFT PAY 3 160 112.00$        

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 3 24 694.66$        



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-175221             110 1141-007        DUE FROM LIBR: AUDITING SERVICES    114147         379.50

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-175221             110 1141-002        DUE FROM REV.: AUDITING SERVICES    114147         569.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            948.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         948.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281916       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             114071          45.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             45.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:          45.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281897       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             114071         253.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.29

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064097921          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    114005         425.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            425.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         678.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: CHARLESTON CO CLUB   114061          18.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             18.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:          18.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-3123               110 5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            114081          51.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS             51.06

 

01-002931 BETH WRIGHT            I-201211271865       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 11/11-15  114149         597.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002931  TOTALS            597.79

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281897       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             114071          53.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             53.39

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-175221             110 5150-513        AUDITING & AC: AUDITING SERVICES    114147       1,707.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          1,707.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       2,409.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-825946334          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 10/ 114148         543.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            543.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         543.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J18342660101       110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FLASH DRIVE,CABLE,EX 114140          27.43

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J18342660101       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLASH DRIVE,CABLE,EX 114140           8.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             35.65

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          75.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             75.17

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ROAD RANGER          114061          61.52

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STOCKTON TRAVEL CTR  114061          46.35

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5170-325        SOFTWARE     : LAST PASS            114061          12.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: DIGICERT             114061         719.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            838.87

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-62810              110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MIS RENEWAL          114096       9,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          9,500.00

 

01-028498 BRIAN JOHANPETER       I-201211271864       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11/10-14       114103          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028498  TOTALS             34.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:      10,483.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000205 INSTITUTE OF POLICE    I-2201302585         110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BRIDGES-CRIME SCENE  114102         825.00

01-000205 INSTITUTE OF POLICE    I-2201302586         110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCAIN-CRIME SCENE R 114102         825.00

01-000205 INSTITUTE OF POLICE    I-2201302587         110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: THOMAS-CRIME SCENE R 114102         825.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000205  TOTALS          2,475.00

 

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J18342660101       110 5211-535        RADIOS       : FLASH DRIVE,CABLE,EX 114140          40.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             40.88

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-000724081          110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: LAKE LAND COLLEGE    114109       1,330.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS          1,330.64

 

01-000932 BRAD POEHLER           I-201211301943       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 12/11-1        114162          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000932  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-001172 JOHN HEDGES            I-201211291930       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 11/13-15  114097         116.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001172  TOTALS            116.90

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          81.21

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145         522.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            603.90

 

01-001939 RYAN KOOP              I-201211301942       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 12/11-12       114159          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001939  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-438663             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          114053         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DELTA AIR            114061         358.61

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GUIDANCE SOFTWARE    114061         795.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5211-827        DUI/DRUG EXPE: FOREMOST             114061         936.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          2,090.36

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201211291932       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OCTOBER PRISONER MEA 114060           6.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS              6.10

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-188012             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       114092          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-188197             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        114092          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-47198              110 5211-539        MISC COMMUNIC: HEART TECHNOLOGIES I 114096         118.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS            118.13

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211291931       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             114072       1,536.13

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211301944       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             114157          61.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,597.95

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160           8.50

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160           4.50

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160           8.10

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160          93.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS            114.11

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1227792-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RAY O'HERRON CO      114130          33.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             33.24

 

01-038400 PITNEY BOWES INC       I-5093316-NV12       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE MACHINE LEAS 114161         130.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038400  TOTALS            130.26

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3161415001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114136         356.52

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3390681001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114136         175.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            532.04

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1490320            110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAKE,POP,ICE         114125          52.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             52.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       9,635.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FORENSICS SOURCE     114061         121.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            121.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         121.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160           4.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS              4.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:           4.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5223-326        FUEL         : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160          10.00

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160          12.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             22.68

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1227872-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : SWITCH BOX           114130         140.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            140.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:         163.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CABINET FACTORY      114061         100.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CABINET FACTORY      114061       1,105.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           114061          95.16

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOME DEPOT           114061           6.33

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           114061         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,532.29

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          114048       2,184.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,184.56

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211291939       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         114068          60.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             60.96

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141748       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          51.91

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141749       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         180.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            232.66

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201211301940       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114160         108.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS            108.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3763300.001       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 114135          34.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             34.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,152.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211271872       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BELTS,GREASE,BULBS,O 114046          87.15

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201211271872       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BELTS,GREASE,BULBS,O 114046          76.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            164.03

 

01-000631 MIDSTATE OVERHEAD DOOR I-117697             110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STA 1 DOOR REPAIRS   114118         364.88

01-000631 MIDSTATE OVERHEAD DOOR I-117820             110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DOOR REPAIRS         114118         696.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000631  TOTALS          1,061.18

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281912       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         114049          95.46

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281915       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  114050          12.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            108.19

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2012-00000011      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: OCTOBER AMBULANCE BI 114065       2,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          2,000.00

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-41165              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        114052         373.20

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-41225              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        114052         549.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            922.76

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145           1.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.43

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EL VAQUERO           114061          24.85

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CODY'S               114061          11.59

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              114061          98.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FOUR POINTS BY SHERA 114061         369.51

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: UNITY MFG            114061          20.23

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EMT LIC RENEWAL      114061          21.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            545.93

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        114048         101.40

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         114048          41.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            142.71

 

01-002903 MEYER CAPEL            I-145035             110 5241-515        LABOR RELATIO: LABOR ATTORNEY       114117         199.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002903  TOTALS            199.50

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-108837             110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 114055         545.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            545.70

 

01-003470 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  I-1028369-IN         110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BREATHING AIR SYSTEM 114058         111.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003470  TOTALS            111.80

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201211281913       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 10/12 FUEL 114076       2,417.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,417.47

 

01-009820 COURTESY CLEANERS      I-CA-10-000222       110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: UNIFORM CLEANING     114074          20.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009820  TOTALS             20.60

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-85774              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          114075          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-177885             110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         114078          75.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-177902             110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         114078          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H28188             110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRASH BARRELS        114158          38.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H33255             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REGULATOR            114158          39.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             78.46

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-000144944          110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO 114086         136.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS            136.00

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-187652             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       114092          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-187653             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       114092          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211211843       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             113995          88.21

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211211844       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             113995          40.29

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211271874       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             114071          56.04

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211271875       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             114071          43.67

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211271876       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             114071          50.46

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211271877       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             114071          39.31

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211271878       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             114071          42.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            360.25

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201211281911       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN,CYLINDER RENT 114100         241.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            241.12

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211281914       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CONCRETE MIX,RIVETS, 114108           6.49

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211281914       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE MIX,RIVETS, 114108           3.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              9.78

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-312541             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,CLEANERS,LINE 114113         198.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            198.99

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE C-00030692SCN        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RETURNS              114121         295.00-

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00352629SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PATCH                114121          30.64

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00353870SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: EMS PANTS            114121          49.72

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00353873SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PATCHES              114121          46.64

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00358843SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REGULATOR            114121         160.10

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00360129SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: EMS PANTS            114121          90.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS             82.88

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1226774-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               114130          26.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             26.83

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-132276             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL MIX              114082          11.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             11.95

 

01-040441 SCBAS INC              I-84919              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: O RINGS              114133          44.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040441  TOTALS             44.65

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-53219              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #21 REPAIRS          114132         947.47

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-53854              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #23 REPAIRS          114132         139.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS          1,086.65

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3774148.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 9V BATTERIES         114135          45.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             45.84

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-5109252            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: HANDLE FOR TAHOE     114104          45.80

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-6123594            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           114104          19.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             65.42

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-04493              110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,DISH SOAP,BLE 114146         150.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            150.71

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-064681222          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER VMA-559951    114150          51.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             51.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      11,041.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211211846       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             113995         254.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            254.50

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.121031      110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: CLEAN UP 721 MARION  114139         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            135.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         389.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          95.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             95.24

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001212    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        114105         106.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS            106.51

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000311694       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       114163       1,145.81

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000313427       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       114163         301.65

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000313431       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       114004          74.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          1,521.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       1,723.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-PC010054630        110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ALTORFER             114047          39.29

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-W0010014980        110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR EXHAUSE #568  114047         294.50

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-W0010015577        110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: #565 REPAIRS         114047         145.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS            479.45

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-46534              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : ASPHALT              114124          77.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS             77.00

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-11178              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BRAKE SYSTEM  114077         128.24

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-11199              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BRAKE SYSTEM  114077          79.47

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-11203              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BRAKE SYSTEM  114077          77.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            284.91

 

01-001530 HD SUPPLY UTILITIES LT I-2143991-00         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: REPLACEMENT WHEEL    114095          69.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001530  TOTALS             69.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          62.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             62.64

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           114048           5.43

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           114048         109.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            115.01

 

01-002197 KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPM I-QYS29259           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUI 114106         575.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002197  TOTALS            575.00

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002585 PARADISE HEATING & AIR I-352304             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RELIGHT HANGING HEAT 114126         219.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002585  TOTALS            219.64

 

01-002856 NAVE ELECTRIC          I-857                110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: REPAIR STREET LIGHTI 114123       8,520.93

01-002856 NAVE ELECTRIC          I-858                110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: REPLACE LOOP @ RT 16 114123       1,893.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002856  TOTALS         10,414.55

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-17198              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DODGE REPAIRS        114063         801.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            801.36

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT95466         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     114083           0.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS              0.71

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-886501        110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               114120         153.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            153.37

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281926       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             114072         231.50

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281927       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             114072          41.22

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281928       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             114072          39.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            312.03

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-671070             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYDRAULIC HOSE       114114          97.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             97.66

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141820       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          59.14

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141821       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000          11.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             70.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      13,733.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281908       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              114049          40.28

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281909       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           114049          26.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             66.64

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   114048           3.69

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   114048           0.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            114048         673.71

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           114048           9.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              114048          46.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            734.67

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1138               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: NOVEMBER CLEANING    114056         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5472529.001       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOT WATER HEATER     114070         259.73

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5481073.001       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: WATER HEATER         114070         927.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS          1,187.31

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211211845       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             113995         116.71

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281906       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             114071          38.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            155.61

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201211281914       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE MIX,RIVETS, 114108           8.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              8.66

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141761       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          32.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             32.77

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221035677          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11/12     114107         200.69

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221035678          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11/12     114107         121.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            322.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       2,828.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211271863       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       114049          34.05

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211291934       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 632 S 14TH           114050          41.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             75.79

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          60.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.78

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114048          93.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          114048          39.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114048          51.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : KINZEL FIELD         114048           0.75

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        114048           3.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            190.35

 

01-007100 CCP INDUSTRIES         I-IN00995565         110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS & WIPES       114062         269.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007100  TOTALS            269.65

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281919       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             114071          70.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             70.03

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141759       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000         402.81

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141760       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          13.95

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141762       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWY            000000          87.86

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141763       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000         247.07

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141764       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000          17.41

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141765       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          75.45

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141766       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 713 SHELBY           000000         147.69

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141767       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 301 RICHMOND         000000          21.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          1,013.81

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-385220             110 5511-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         114138          55.00

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-385226             110 5511-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         114138          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS            110.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       1,790.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          59.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.99

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201211211857       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 11-14/19 CITY CLERK  000000          37.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201211301941       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 11-20/26  000000          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             62.00

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201211281918       110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR LIFT          114116         127.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            127.50

 

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P06461             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FARM PRIDE MATTOON   114082          37.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             37.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:         287.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211271860       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            114049          47.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211271861       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            114049          30.07

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211271862       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           114049          28.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281920       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           114050          41.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281921       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           114050          56.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            204.13

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       114048           5.79

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          114048          61.29

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         114048          31.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        114048          39.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            138.84

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141757       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 801 SHELBY           000000         507.89

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141758       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000          96.01

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201211141833       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000          30.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            633.99

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-329866             110 5551-440        RENTALS      : LOADER RENTAL        114131         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            105.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       1,081.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001388 PETTY CASH-DODGE GROVE I-201211211858       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 114001          77.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001388  TOTALS             77.01

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          23.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.47

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             114048          35.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             35.13

 

01-007100 CCP INDUSTRIES         I-IN00995565         110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : TOWELS & WIPES       114062         269.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007100  TOTALS            269.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         405.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015675 US BANK                I-201211281898       110 5716-817        DEBT SERVICES: IRBB 2003A           114143      77,404.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015675  TOTALS         77,404.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:      77,404.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     139,889.76



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281923       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  114050          27.42

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211281924       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 114050          50.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             78.40

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FOODLIFE             114061          10.03

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL & TOURISM RES 114061         400.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: W HOTEL              114061          59.83

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TAXI CAB             114061           8.55

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: VILLA PIZZA          114061          41.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            520.27

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  114048           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              4.99

 

01-002686 DUE NORTH MEDIA        I-25441              122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          114079         750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002686  TOTALS            750.00

 

01-002871 POWER PLAY MARKETING   I-140055160          122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          114129       3,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002871  TOTALS          3,500.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281925       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         114068          36.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             36.37

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281922       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         114072           1.23

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211301946       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             114157         255.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            256.97

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1490072            122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: COFFEE,WATER,POP     114125          25.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             25.15

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-175221             122 5653-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    114147         569.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            569.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       5,741.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       5,741.40



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000973 BROADWAY CHRISTIAN CHU I-201211211853       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE WINNE 113993         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000973  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-001493 GIRL SCOUTS            I-201211211854       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE WINNE 113997         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001493  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-8058               123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: BULBS                114090       1,197.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001640  TOTALS          1,197.50

 

01-001817 APOSTOLIC CENTER       I-201211211852       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE WINNE 113992         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001817  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-002172 DOUGLAS REHAB CARE CEN I-201211211850       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE WINNE 113996         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002172  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002961 STATE FARM             I-201211211851       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE WINNE 114003         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002961  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-002963 MUNICIPAL SUPPLY & SIG I-27898              123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DEER X-ING SIGNS     114122         106.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002963  TOTALS            106.38

 

01-005320 CAMP NEW HOPE          I-201211211849       123 5586-831        PARADES      : HOLIDAY PARADE WINNE 113994         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005320  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-300674             123 5586-330        FOOD         : CANDY CANES          114113       2,524.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS          2,524.16

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4741               123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : SPONSOR SIGNS        114128         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            300.00

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-2-710              123 5586-550        PRINTING & BI: BROCHURES            114134       2,380.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043202  TOTALS          2,380.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       7,558.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       7,558.04



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: HAULING              114111          69.45

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              128 5604-900        PARKS        : HAULING              114111         124.36

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS            193.81

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              128 5604-902        SIDEWALKS & C: HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088         204.68

          PROJ: 231-000           S. 17TH SIDEWALKS              EXPENSES

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              128 5604-900        PARKS        : HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088         366.52

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS            571.20

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-175221             128 5604-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    114147         569.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            569.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       1,334.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       1,334.26



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: HAULING              114111          61.36

          PROJ: 232-000           PD PARKING LOT                 PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS             61.36

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088         181.88

          PROJ: 232-000           PD PARKING LOT                 PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS            181.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         243.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: HAULING              114111          74.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS             74.29

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088         218.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS            218.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         293.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201211281910       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : B'DWAY AVE SIDEWALK  114054      33,777.96

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS         33,777.96

 

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAULING              114111          54.90

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAULING              114111         883.41

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS            938.31

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088         161.84

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088       2,603.72

          PROJ: 200-000           PROGRESS SQUARE                JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS          2,765.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      37,481.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 328  STORM DRAINAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-M51170021          130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EQUIPMENT RENTAL     114047         323.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS            323.00

 

01-002262 FEUTZ CONTRACTING      I-21220-03           130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE P 114084      93,136.75

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002262  TOTALS         93,136.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:      93,459.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: BELSON OUTDOORS      114061       1,339.22

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,339.22

 

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: HAULING              114111         103.36

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS            103.36

 

01-002787 BROOKS CREEK           I-3194               130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: FENCE                114059       4,875.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002787  TOTALS          4,875.00

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088         304.64

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS            304.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       6,622.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002964 GAME TIME              I-80611              130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 114087      48,563.71

          PROJ: 238-000           PETERSON PLAYGROUND            EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002964  TOTALS         48,563.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:      48,563.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     186,664.00



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 604  BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002962 LARSON ENTERPRISES     I-201211271880       154 5604-825        BUSINESS DIST: JULY-SEPT SALES TAX  114110       8,520.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002962  TOTALS          8,520.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DITOTAL:       8,520.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:       8,520.95



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000038 EC BAKER & SONS INC    I-2997               211 5351-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR TRUCK, DESTRA 114080       1,934.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000038  TOTALS          1,934.92

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211291936       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             114051          26.74

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211291937       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      114051          78.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            105.19

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   114048           2.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              2.69

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271869       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 114068           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H12149             211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PEROXIDE,VINEGAR     114158          25.89

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H22844             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPOUT,FUNNEL         114158          51.45

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H26512             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CUTTER,SPADE         114158          55.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H26612             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HACKSAW,POST HOLE DI 114158          34.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H33070             211 5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HOSE,WRENCHES        114158          62.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            231.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       2,281.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201211291938       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 114051         333.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            333.45

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90524703           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            114089       4,620.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,620.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    114048       1,552.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    114048       1,116.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,669.05

 

01-002226 MISSOURI FILTER & PROC I-8008               211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: MISSOURI FILTER & PR 114119         660.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002226  TOTALS            660.86

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3409414            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            114094       5,556.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          5,556.28

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-108926             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BATTERIES            114055         234.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            234.50

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271871       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER PURIFICATION P 114068       5,370.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,370.04

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H16421             211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: COFFEE,BOOTS         114158          70.45

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H16421             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE,BOOTS         114158          11.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H21581             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BROOM,MALLET         114158          44.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            126.63

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20466767           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICAL BIDS        114098          39.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             39.29

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211291935       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             114072         160.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            160.19

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  C-670722             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : RETURN               114114          58.79-

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-670781             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BUSHING,PVC          114114         116.25

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-671012             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PLUG                 114114           1.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             58.96

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-727544S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     114127         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-777016             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BEAKERS,STIRRING BAR 114144         281.07

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-815650             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: USA BLUEBOOK         114144          26.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            308.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      20,325.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-PC010054630        211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ALTORFER             114047          39.29

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-W0010015577        211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: #565 REPAIRS         114047         145.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS            184.96

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-46471              211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: COLD MIX             114124         308.00

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-46534              211 5354-376        BACKFILL & SU: ASPHALT              114124         539.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS            847.00

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-11178              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BRAKE SYSTEM  114077         128.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            128.24

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         114048          29.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           114048           6.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     114048          50.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  114048           2.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             88.84

 

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAULING              114111          21.00

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS             21.00

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-17198              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DODGE REPAIRS        114063         801.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            801.37

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271870       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       114068         116.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            116.80

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088          60.88

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS             60.88

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16720              211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: MOVE WATER METER OUT 114093         340.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            340.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-886501        211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               114120         153.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            153.37

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    C-1050492-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : RETURN               114101         155.00-

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050280-01         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  114101         260.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050281-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : DROP IN RISER        114101         152.67

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050281-01         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : DROP IN RISER        114101         221.07

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050281-02         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING             114101         234.60

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050301-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  114101       1,388.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          2,101.88

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-671070             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYDRAULIC HOSE       114114          97.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             97.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       4,942.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : SEMAPHORE CORP       114061          65.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             65.50

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-3123               211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            114081          51.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS             51.07

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001212    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        114105          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             52.46

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211271868       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             114071         244.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            244.49

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201211271866       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : FIRST CLASS PRESORT  114142          95.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201211271867       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE FOR WATER BI 114142       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,595.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,008.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        114048          47.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           114048          20.43

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           114048           1.69

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     114048          24.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             93.97

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5141               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: OCTOBER GIS BILLING  114067         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            180.00

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-175221             211 5356-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    114147       7,590.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          7,590.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       7,863.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      38,421.30



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-PC010054630        212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ALTORFER             114047          39.30

01-000755 ALTORFER               I-W0010015577        212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: #565 REPAIRS         114047         148.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000755  TOTALS            187.97

 

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2134895-00         212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: COUNTY MATERIALS COR 114073         330.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            330.00

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-46471              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: COLD MIX             114124         308.00

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-46534              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: ASPHALT              114124         924.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          1,232.00

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-11178              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BRAKE SYSTEM  114077         128.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            128.26

 

01-002259 LASTER CUSTOM UNDERGRO I-12030              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAULING              114111         222.87

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002259  TOTALS            222.87

 

01-002700 WILLIAM TATMAN         I-201211271881       212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BOOT REIMBURSEMENT   114137          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002700  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-17198              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DODGE REPAIRS        114063         801.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS            801.37

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-53525              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COE EQUIPMENT INC    114066          40.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS             40.82

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-12538              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HAUL DIRT & CONCRETE 114088         656.88

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS            656.88

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20471164           212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO SATELLITE TRMNT  114098          43.86

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             43.86

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9507MB             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: COLDMIX              114099         379.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            379.22

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-886501        212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               114120         153.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            153.37

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1050409-00         212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: COUPLING             114101       1,268.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,268.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-671070             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HYDRAULIC HOSE       114114          97.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             97.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       5,617.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145           0.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.18

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        114048          33.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      114048          11.16

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   114048         652.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   114048          24.57

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        114048          28.75

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      114048           8.97

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      114048          10.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            769.51

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281901       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: BUXTON CENTRE        114068          88.58



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281902       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  114068         328.73

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281903       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: SBLHC LIFT STA       114068         178.66

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281904       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         114068          75.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            671.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,441.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3070651            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROUTER BIT           113998          18.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             18.97

 

01-000131 LINDEN & COMPANY       I-22758              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : LINDEN & COMPANY     114112       2,852.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000131  TOTALS          2,852.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2829652379         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              114145           0.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.47

 

01-001679 CHRIS OVERTON EXCAVATI I-3129               212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: HAULING SLUDGE       114064       4,292.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001679  TOTALS          4,292.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GRAINGER             114061          45.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GRAINGER             114061         147.62

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GRAINGER             114061         146.70

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PURE WATER PRODUCTS  114061          56.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            396.27

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      114048       9,318.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          9,318.36

 

01-002357 TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMI I-4189               212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHE 114141         415.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002357  TOTALS            415.23

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09412             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL LOADER REPAIRS 114057       1,149.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W09413             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL LOADER REPAIRS 114057         847.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,996.68

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25800001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BLOWER REPAIRS       114069         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            170.00

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5472959.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SWITCH               114070          18.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             18.20

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H21349             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE,MOUSE TRAPS,  113999          61.37

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-H27588             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 113999          11.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             73.33

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-208792             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   114085         296.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            296.10

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8021388            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         114091          44.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS             44.90

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-885835        212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : MOTION INDUSTRIES    114000          40.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             40.05

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281899       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             114071          57.81

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281900       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             114071          39.31

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201211281905       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             114071          92.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            189.67

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000312076       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE DISPOSAL      114004         754.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            754.62

 



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-72337              212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      114002          11.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             11.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      20,888.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 114061          10.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 114061          14.45

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201211281917       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SEMAPHORE CORP       114061          65.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             90.35

 

01-002489 ECHO PRINTERS          I-3123               212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ENVELOPES            114081          51.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002489  TOTALS             51.07

 

01-002589 MAILFINANCE            I-N3628201           212 5345-815        POSTAGE METER: POSTAGE METER LEASE  114115         341.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002589  TOTALS            341.97

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201211271866       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : FIRST CLASS PRESORT  114142          95.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             95.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         578.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-175221             212 5346-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    114147       7,590.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          7,590.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       7,590.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      36,115.63

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     424,245.34



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-1141-002        DUE FROM REV. LOAN FUND           569.25

          110-1141-007        DUE FROM LIBRARY                  379.50

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          45.06         600         238.09

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         253.29       3,060       1,050.92

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        425.50       5,120       2,203.89

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           18.27         750         563.28

          110-5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    51.06       1,600       1,092.43

          110-5150-513        AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERV      1,707.75      21,500      19,792.25

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          53.39         750          32.89

          110-5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 597.79       3,000       1,490.55

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               543.19       7,295       2,797.67

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  27.43       1,800       1,297.17

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              8.22         900         663.78

          110-5170-325        SOFTWARE                           12.00       1,500       1,476.00

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC      10,219.00      16,100         485.00

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     75.17       2,400       1,184.18

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 141.87       5,250       2,064.26

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   532.04       4,000       2,063.92

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                37.74       2,000         475.59-  Y

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            151.29       3,000         963.31-  Y

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,330.64       7,850         382.98

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           138.36       2,500       1,306.80

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,597.95      24,000      11,586.63

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    603.90      11,000       6,840.74

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                            286.63       8,600       6,333.52

          110-5211-539        MISC COMMUNICATION CHGS           118.13       8,000         234.41

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               3,863.51      30,000      12,309.89

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    38.50         400         151.50

          110-5211-827        DUI/DRUG EXPENDITURES             936.75      15,500       3,436.23

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            121.55       6,500          17.80

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              4.47       4,000       2,460.81

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             12.68       2,500         996.72

          110-5223-326        FUEL                               10.00      90,000      35,178.02

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                          140.54      99,649      56,485.90

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 101.49       1,000         135.89

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,478.18      85,200      48,727.27

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,572.92       7,500         892.51

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    98.00       2,350       1,828.73

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 349.70       5,300       3,032.10

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         241.12      12,934       5,626.14

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                85.61      10,100       5,853.29

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     545.70       8,860       5,774.01

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            126.01       6,730       1,464.83

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         250.90      11,000       6,462.89

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            2,417.47      25,200       7,863.40

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,061.18       6,500       3,974.06

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               367.99      13,710       6,702.16



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,242.70      25,000      18,740.16

          110-5241-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           199.50       2,500       2,300.50

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         360.25       5,000       2,401.00

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      1.43       2,400         987.29

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 466.67      14,640      11,410.54

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   60.60         800         387.80

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      2,000.00      31,000      14,927.00

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        115.00      23,000      11,465.00

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         51.41         500         226.52

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         254.50       3,000       1,258.42

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        135.00      10,000       4,087.00

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               1,521.63      18,000       5,457.41

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        106.51       1,000         732.09-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     95.24       3,000       1,262.29

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                69.50       6,000         210.04

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     673.37      30,000      18,356.15

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            192.66      10,000       5,733.74

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         185.19      21,000      16,326.78

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER         77.00       8,000       3,400.00

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               219.64       4,000       3,716.37

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               440.16      50,000      34,048.64

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,086.27      11,000       1,196.66

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE     10,414.55       2,500      13,091.25-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         312.03       5,000       1,977.79

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     62.64       1,500         703.80

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              8.66       6,500       6,465.53

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                         834.08      47,500      20,894.94

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,187.31      13,000       2,516.11-  Y

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         361.54       5,000       2,581.52

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         436.71       6,000       1,500.47

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            269.65      12,000         683.36-  Y

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       1,279.95      34,000       1,728.14-  Y

          110-5511-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES             110.00         500         167.51

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          70.03         900         301.21

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.78         900         474.94

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             37.98       8,500       3,720.00

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                127.50       2,000       1,444.81-  Y

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.99         750          55.47

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE         62.00      12,500       6,067.00

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         976.96      36,000      12,910.04

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           105.00       2,500         194.00-  Y

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          346.66       1,750         463.23

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                          35.13       5,000       1,640.73

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     23.47         500         476.53

          110-5716-817        DEBT SERVICES                  77,404.22     697,670     596,681.54

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          4.99       3,200       3,035.59

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI        114.77         500         131.42-  Y

          122-5653-513        AUDITING SERVICES                 569.25       1,100         530.75



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         256.97       3,000       2,200.57

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     4,250.00      15,000       9,464.15-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           67.01       2,000       1,625.29

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 478.41       5,000       2,469.29

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            106.38       6,000       5,893.62

          123-5586-330        FOOD                            2,524.16       2,400         124.16-  Y

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            1,197.50       5,000       1,838.05-  Y

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                       300.00       4,500       3,901.00

          123-5586-550        PRINTING & BINDING              2,380.00       2,400          20.00

          123-5586-831        PARADES                         1,050.00       1,600         550.00

          128-5604-513        AUDITING SERVICES                 569.25       1,100         530.75

          128-5604-900        PARKS                             490.88      15,000      10,717.99-  Y

          128-5604-902        SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS            274.13      25,000      12,837.23

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS                  243.24      59,000      10,334.22-  Y

          130-5241-720        FIRE BUILDINGS                    293.25     194,174     137,047.87

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     37,481.83     296,500     115,150.34

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     93,459.75   1,027,900     422,794.36

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION            6,622.22     742,550     525,569.05

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION         48,563.71     107,000      36,122.18

          154-5604-825        BUSINESS DISTRICT GRANTS        8,520.95      16,000     100,223.07-  Y

          211-5351-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 205.30       1,000         473.64-  Y

          211-5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             25.89       2,000         988.61

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            107.88       1,600         157.19

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          47.50

          211-5351-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,934.92       2,000       1,249.62-  Y

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          70.45         300          34.91

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      10,215.57     250,000     140,058.89

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  44.20       1,500         523.30

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            320.03      16,000       4,624.73

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          8,372.54      60,000      13,370.28

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   660.86      17,000       4,531.13

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               293.46      10,000       5,848.62

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        150.00       6,000       3,294.64

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         160.19       2,200         928.29

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,200         271.94

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      97.67       9,000       7,805.47

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            192.66       3,000       1,278.57

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             88.84      12,000       7,122.35

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       116.80       3,000         987.47

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                        218.74       2,000         696.18

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            234.60      10,000       2,833.39

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS           1,648.54       4,000      13,109.82-  Y

          211-5354-376        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        847.00      10,000       3,372.25

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               145.67      10,000       5,657.06

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                929.61      10,000       3,491.73

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        340.00      20,000      11,992.00

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         81.88     110,000      12,219.60

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    51.07       4,500       2,486.41



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         52.46         500         189.64-  Y

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,660.50      15,000       3,523.34

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         244.49       1,500         532.47

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             93.97       1,200         499.40

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        180.00           0       3,765.33-  Y

          211-5356-513        AUDITING SERVICES               7,590.00      14,500       6,910.00

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          75.00       1,500         551.53

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     138.49      10,000       6,973.26

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            192.67       3,000       1,145.24

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS           330.00      10,000       4,957.42

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      1,611.22      30,000      12,996.83

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL      1,268.00       5,000       3,225.68

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               148.67      10,000       2,386.21

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                929.63      10,000       3,591.58

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        923.61   1,038,132     999,054.19

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,365.48      35,000      20,257.26

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI         75.91      10,000       6,513.55

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.18         100          92.95

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11.03       1,200         407.84-  Y

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         147.62       1,500         645.99

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            608.43      10,000       6,283.87

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      9,318.36     282,000     177,394.09

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      3,102.90      32,000      18,688.83

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,166.68      40,000      23,302.95

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,050.72      10,000       1,288.75

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      4,292.50      40,000       5,605.98

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         189.67       7,000       3,941.20

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.47       1,300         597.07

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    51.07       4,500       2,486.47

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           185.35      15,000       8,412.12

          212-5345-815        POSTAGE METER LEASE & MTCE        341.97       2,000       1,316.06

          212-5346-513        AUDITING SERVICES               7,590.00      14,750       7,160.00

                                TOTAL:                      424,245.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    948.75

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                         45.06

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          678.79

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                   18.27

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          2,409.99

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      543.19



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                            10,483.69

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             9,635.44

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              121.55

                    110-213                 PATROL                                                4.47

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                                 163.22

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,152.59

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           11,041.24

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               389.50

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      1,723.38

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          13,733.01

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                2,828.30

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             1,790.41

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                        287.47

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 1,081.96

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                405.26

                    110-716                 DEBT SERVICE                                     77,404.22

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    139,889.76

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          5,741.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    5,741.40

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        7,558.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                7,558.04

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              1,334.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  1,334.26

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               243.24

                    130-241                 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                                 293.25

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          37,481.83

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                   93,459.75

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    6,622.22

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                             48,563.71

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            186,664.00

                    154-604                 BROADWAY EAST BUSINESS DI                         8,520.95

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                            8,520.95

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          2,281.49

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            20,325.31

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                4,942.01

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,008.52

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          7,863.97

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       38,421.30

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           5,617.29



11/30/2012  7:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,441.57

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        20,888.38

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             578.39

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          7,590.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       36,115.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     424,245.34

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                        93,764.39

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **         93,764.39

 

               200 PROGRESS SQUARE                  000      JOB EXPENSES                             2,603.72

                                                                     ** PROJECT 200 TOTAL **          2,603.72

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                                43.86

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **             43.86

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                 6,317.58

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **          6,317.58

 

               222 SW - BROADWAY EAST               000      JOB EXPENSES                            34,878.11

                                                                     ** PROJECT 222 TOTAL **         34,878.11

 

               229 CNRR WATER MAIN                  000      PROJECT EXPENSES                            81.88

                                                                     ** PROJECT 229 TOTAL **             81.88

 

               230 POCKET PARK                      001      PROJECT EXPENSES                           490.88

                                                                     ** PROJECT 230 TOTAL **            490.88

 

               231 S. 17TH SIDEWALKS                000      EXPENSES                                   274.13

                                                                     ** PROJECT 231 TOTAL **            274.13

 

               232 PD PARKING LOT                   000      PROJECT EXPENSES                           243.24

                                                                     ** PROJECT 232 TOTAL **            243.24

 

               234 2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR         000      EXPENSES                                   879.75

                                                                     ** PROJECT 234 TOTAL **            879.75

 

               238 PETERSON PLAYGROUND              000      EXPENSES                                48,563.71

                                                                     ** PROJECT 238 TOTAL **         48,563.71

 

    NO ERRORS



11/30/2012  8:10 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201211211847       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: DECEMBER INSURANCE   114006       1,267.52

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201211211847       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: DECEMBER INSURANCE   114006      16,482.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         17,750.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      17,750.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201211211847       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DECEMBER INSURANCE   114006      11,002.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         11,002.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      11,002.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201211211859       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      20,163.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         20,163.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      20,163.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201211211859       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      13,461.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         13,461.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      13,461.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201211211848       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: DECEMBER LIFE INS    114007       2,367.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,367.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,367.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      64,745.21

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      64,745.21



11/30/2012  8:10 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            17,750.28     189,507      64,754.54

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     11,002.40     118,220      32,198.81

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 20,163.73   1,825,000     964,100.55

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      13,461.28     720,000     267,671.98

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,367.52      22,000       5,289.08

                                TOTAL:                       64,745.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           17,750.28

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                11,002.40

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   20,163.73

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        13,461.28

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,367.52

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            64,745.21

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      64,745.21

    NO ERRORS



11/30/2012  8:08 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201211301945       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,223.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,223.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,223.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201211211855       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000         809.70

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201211301945       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,599.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          2,409.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,409.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,632.30

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,632.30



11/30/2012  8:08 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,223.10     118,220      32,198.81

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,409.20      95,000      33,326.22

                                TOTAL:                        3,632.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,223.10

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,409.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             3,632.30

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,632.30

    NO ERRORS



11/30/2012  8:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001046 GERDAU AMERISTEEL      C-4512088648         121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CREDIT               114154          32.59-

          PROJ: 222-000           SW - BROADWAY EAST             JOB EXPENSES

01-001046 GERDAU AMERISTEEL      I-4512088907         121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : REBAR                114154         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001046  TOTALS            267.41

 

01-001078 NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS   I-TI-0256190         121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS 114155         155.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001078  TOTALS            155.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:         422.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     114151           9.02

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      114151           7.28

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     114151           6.89

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    114151           6.73

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   114151           6.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    114151           7.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      114151          10.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    114151           6.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       114151          51.08

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     114151           7.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  114151           8.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1712 B'DWAY          114151          25.51

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  114151         129.21

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    114151           6.33

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 114151           9.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            299.19

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271884       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  114152          75.81

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271885       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           114152         103.89

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271886       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           114152          15.16

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271887       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    114152         246.71

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271888       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       114152          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271889       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   114152           8.86

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211271890       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114152          50.47

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281891       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114152          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281892       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   114152          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281893       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 114152           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281894       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    114152          10.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281895       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD ST & SOUTH 9TH   114152           9.00



11/30/2012  8:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/21/2012 THRU 12/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201211281896       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         114152          10.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            583.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         882.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-2141500-00         121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : COUNTY MATERIALS COR 114153         630.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            630.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         630.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       1,935.27

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,935.27



11/30/2012  8:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES        422.70      12,200       7,554.07-  Y

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            299.19     156,000      76,477.16

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         583.38       5,000         942.39

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                      630.00      12,000       5,806.95

                                TOTAL:                        1,935.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                             422.70

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     882.57

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      630.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               1,935.27

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,935.27

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               222 SW - BROADWAY EAST               000      JOB EXPENSES                                32.59CR

                                                                     ** PROJECT 222 TOTAL **             32.59CR

 

    NO ERRORS



11-21-2012  3:34 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 25526 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 11/21/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

11-17300-03     LANE, BRANDY N             11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114008        48.82CR  100 27371          60.00CR

13-04800-05     BRECHIN, CECILLE J         11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114009        53.56CR  100 38059          60.00CR

13-14400-06     BUSHUE, CINDY L            11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114010        27.54CR  100 38085          60.00CR

15-03100-02     SWANSON, DAVID W           11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114011        32.03CR  000                 0.00

15-10410-07     CARTER, ALAN W             11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114012        15.21CR  100 37150          60.00CR

23-08500-06     LEE, MARCIA L              11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114013        52.21CR  100 34876          60.00CR

23-12520-18     SETTLES, CAROLYN V         11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114014        30.56CR  100 37782          60.00CR

39-25500-02     ARMANTROUT, ARLINE         11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114015        13.56CR  000                 0.00

39-26800-01     HOWELL, TROY L             11/21/12 FINAL BILL    114016        13.85CR  100 35154          60.00CR



                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2874 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF BIDS AND THE EXECUTION 
OF A SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE ELECTRICAL AGGREGATION PROGRAM 

FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON. 
 

WHEREAS, Illinois Statute 20 ILCS 3855 / 1-92 authorizes municipal entities to solicit bids, 
and enter into service agreements, for the supply of electricity for the residential and small 
commercial retail electric customers within their corporate boundaries, said work known as 
Electrical Aggregation; and 
 
WHEREAS, a bid opening has been tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, December 11, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, said bids are expected to be approved, and a service agreement executed, by the 
close of business on the day of the bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, said bids are expected to result in a savings for the residential and small 
commercial retail electric customers located within the city limits of the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon has expressed a preference for a contract 
term of 12 to 24 months; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon has expressed a preference for the 
statutory minimum amount of renewable energy or 50% renewable energy or 100% renewable 
energy; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon has approved or declined acceptance of a 
$.001/kW*hr Civic Contribution Fee. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, that the Public Works Director be authorized to approve the bid determined to 
be in the best interest of the City, so long as said bid complies with the preferences of the City 
Council cited above. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, that the Public Works Director be authorized to execute a 
service agreement with the selected vendor, so long as said service agreement complies with the 
preferences of the City Council cited above. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 



                     

ABSTAIN (Names):           
     
Approved this         day of   , 2012. 
 
 
            
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
ATTEST: 
 
     
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2012.  



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   12/04/12  CDR NO:  2012-1380        
 
SUBJECT:   Peterson Park Playground Equipment 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/26/12  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,       
COUNCIL AGENDA: Interim City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Equipment Sketches 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $38,563.71 BUDGETED: $42,000.00    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the expenditure of $38,563.71 for the City’s portion of the Playground 
Equipment for Peterson Park.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The Kiwanis Club has completed the selection of new playground equipment for Peterson Park. 
Please see the attached sketches.  
 
The price from the selected vendor is $48,563.71, including a discount/grant detailed below. 
Kiwanis Club has $10,000 available to contribute toward the purchase. The City has $42,000 
budgeted for our share. 
 
The Kiwanis Club was able to secure a $44,000 discount/grant if the equipment is purchased by 
the end of the calendar year. We would like to make the purchase now, store the equipment for 
the winter, and complete the installation work in the spring. 
 
Kiwanis intends to perform fundraising over the winter for items such as; swings, benches, and 
installation supervision. The Kiwanis Club would be responsible for the full cost of any 
additional items with the exception of minor construction expenses incurred by our crews. We 
have $3,400 remaining in the budget to cover such items. 



REMOVE & REPLACE 
PLAYGROUND EQUIP 

TUBE SLIDE 
TO REMAIN 

0' 	20' 

REFURBISH 
MONKEY BARS 

REFURBISH EXIST SWINGS 

N 
METAL SLIDE 
TO BE REMOVED 

I lir* aLa a 

PETERSON PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 

REFURBISH EXIST SWINGS 
(REPAINT STRUCT, REPLACE SWINGS & CHAINS) 



ninghamret.com  Site shown in rendering is an interpretation 800.4 
and may not reflect exact site conditions. 

Alternate View 

k 101 
111■Vs‘  
NGHAM

i 
RECREATION Design • Build • I 

City of Mattoon 
Peterson Park Option #2 



((Gameilime)  
100 PlayCars Drive VIE 

*W11.00111011ms.00m  
Fart Pero. AL MU 

.PLAYcome 

City of Mattoon 
Peterson Park Option #2 
Mattoon, IL  
Remeantadve 
Don Roberts  

ARCHWAY 

TRANSFER 
PLATFORM 

FUNNEL 

ARCHWAY 
CUMBER 
LADDER 

•14r4iNG  .1) 

CUMBER  
TOAD STOOL 0 

1 	

ARCHWAY 	 ENCLOSURE 

	

N  ,„,......,..„, 
	BF 

wirn. Ars. Rawl.; \ 	IMPORTMR:  Soft mallanl straidna \ 
. teci: 	.'mep 	

me 
tri. 	 should be placed In am um zones of al " 0"1" 

equipnt. as spuilled forme type of 	  
E  seiment, Nod at depths lo motto 	D1 8 	

*.N 

recanonsedsd 
allirdi Id 0.101Ve es sesdlled by Ms U.8. 	11-13-12  

	

tor children OM 	
01.141.41Ts 0. b.  

2-5 and 5-12 	scaled only when hi 	ormaumr Plorkel edgy Cambial% 
AVM alindird F 1487 and Camden 	Dnwa" Nim.  

	

i 	an 11' x1T formal f 	aftndim CApicaA4414 ../ 126272- Mattoon Ramped .1 1 \ 	  

11110  
ORS 1 
• 11111171•1•D 

24.1.2.1 

B' ZIP 
SUDE 

DOUBLE 
SWERVE SLIDE 

l.KAUt 

RIVER ROCK 
CLIMBER 
CUMBER 

ARCHWAY SHINGLE 
ROOF 

B 
FUNNEL

RIDGE 

ZIP 
SLIDE a kill I*  • '■  • 

TRANSFER 

SCHOONER 
SYSTDA 

CUMBER  TAY 	t  (2V RISE) TRIANGLE  
CLIMBER 

RU 	

ENTRYWAY 

ADA CROWS 
NEST w/ 
MOLDED 

STEERING WHEEL 

WILDERSUDE 

4PIT  * 
teal I 1 

FUNNEL 
ENCLOSURE 

TIC-TAC-TOE 
(BELOW DECK) 

A 

TRANSFER 
SYSTEM 

(3' RISE) 

( 
2 

MEGAROCK 
CLIMBER 

ARCHWAY 

HOUR GLASS 
CLIMBER 
CLIMBER 

ARCHWAY 

0 ird 	
• • 4)1N 

CLIMBER f 
ARCHWAY 

GIANT WAVE \.\ 
CUMBER 	\ I 

(( 

CUMBER ■ ' 
ARCHWAY 

WAVE 
CUMBER i  
,  • (. A i  ‘iT 

2111;i5N 

vFUNNEL 
..... In . 1  -) 

CLIMBER 

SLOPED 

ZIP SUDE 
CURVED 

ZI DUDE 

SHINGLE 
ROOF TOAD STOOL 

TURNING CLIMBER 
BAR 

DECORATIVE 
PANEL 

TRIANGLE 
TRANSFER 
PLATFORM 

fw.0 
GT 

SCELERATOR 3 WAY 
S-POD 
STEP 

ENTRYWAY 
(3) SINGLE LINK 

CROSS BEAM 

ARCHWAY 

ASHIKO & \ 
DJEMBE 

DECK CURB 

PUNCHED 
STEEL RAMP 
ATTACHMENT 

UDUS 
DECK CURB 

0 

WAVE 
CUMBER 

CUMBER 
ARCHWAY 

W/ D-RUNG 

ADA 
RAMP STRETCHED 

LOOP 
LADDER 

OVAL 
CLIMBING 

WALL 



                     

 
 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA December 4, 2012
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES: Regular Meeting – November 20, 2012
	DEPARTMENT REPORT:  Fire Dept - October
	BILLS & PAYROLL
	PAYROLL
	GENERAL FUND
	HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
	MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
	METER DEPOSIT REFUNDS


	NEW BUSINESS
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2874 Bid & Service Agreement for Electrical Aggregation Program
	CDR NO: 2012-1380 Peterson Park playground equipment Kiwanis donation




